
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 4/22/2013 10:19:42 AM 
To: Terrie D.' 'Prosper (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Bee: 
Subject: Agenda changes - to your most recent version 

1. On this version, perhaps put Hiram Johnson State Building, Milton Marks 
Auditorium, 455 Golden Gate Ave. 

at the top of the page, below the date? And then take out the highlights of Hersman and 
Sullenberger and just have them in the agenda?? 

In other words, just have this be THE AGENDA, without the intro bullets. 

And take off the 4:45 reference as I expect we are really ending at 5:00. (with any luck!!) 

2. Add VIDEO MESSAGE (or whatever wording you like) to Hersman's Keynote. 

3. Change times as follows: 

a. Hersman at 1:45 

b. Peeveyat2:15 

c. Break from 2:45 - 3:00 

d. Panel 1 at 3:00 

4. Panel 1 

a. Moderator: Susan Kennedy, former Chief of Staff to Governor Arnold Schwarzenegger 
and former Commissioner, California Public Utilities Commission (?? Sound right?) 

b. Replace Kemp with: Dana Floyd, Director, Flight Safety, Alaska Airlines Group 

5. Add to Evening Event: (Optional By Reservation Only - MUST REGISTER B YMA Y 
1) Does that sound ok?? 

6. Add to Evening Keynote: Introduction by Assembly Member Joan Buchanan (D-
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Alamo) 

7. Panel 2 

a. Add Moderator: Elizabeth Ashford, former Chief Press Secretary, Office of Governor 
Jerry Brown 

Make Jerry Schmitz's company: Southwest Gas Corp. 

That's it for now! 

Thank you so so so much. 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 
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